Peter Fellman
e

From: Race, Sara M (DOR) <sara.race@alaska.gov>
Sent: Woednesday, March 21, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Peter Fellman

Cc: Fisher, Sheldon A (DOR); Alper, Ken (DOR)
Subject: RE: SB78/PCG

Good afternoon, Pete,

You are correct in the fact that the raffle would be located in the same section of the application as Pick.Click.Give., but
that is the only similarity that the two options will share. The way the bill is drafted, it is my understanding that it will be
separate options that will be selected in a different increments {$100), and will take a lower priority to existing
contributions. Unlike the UA College Savings program and PCG, individuals will not be able to withdraw once choosing to
donate towards a raffle ticket.

| believe we are on the same page, but | am happy to discuss how we envision the option being implemented further if
you would like.

Sara Race
Division Director
(907) 465-4785

PERMANENT
FUND DIVIDEND

plrd.alarka

From: Peter Fellman [mailto:Peter.Fellman@akleg.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Race, Sara M (DOR) <sara.race@alaska.gov>

Cc: Fisher, Sheldon A (DOR} <sheldon fisher@alaska.gov>; Alper, Ken (DOR) <ken.alper@alaska.gov>
Subject: SB78/PCG

Sara,

Sorry to ask, but Senator Bishop is hoping you can provide some clarification with regards to Pick-Click-Give and its
relationship to SB78 the Education Raffle Bill.

There are rumors going around that SB78 is in some way materially or mechanically connected to Pick-Click- Give. We
know of no connection unless we are missing something. The only connection maybe to share space for a button or
prompt on the PFD application page. | don’t think this is any different the College Fund button that is placed in the same
way. Also after the start up cost are completed the Education Raffle operating cost will come from raffle portion of the
donations. So we see no connection to PCG when it comes to money or operating cost.

We respectfully ask your help to understand if we are missing something in the way the Education Raffle will function
within your preview and how it may be connected to Pick-Click-Give.



